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Robles, Felix V. (felix.robles@cpuc.ca.gov); tomk@mid.org (tomk@mid.org); Yee, 
Helen W. (helen.yee@cpuc.ca.gov); York, Jamie K (JYork@semprautilities.com); 
esaenz@water.ca.gov (esaenz@water.ca.gov); Roscow, Stephen C. 
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(mwofford@water.ca.gov); Clark, Richard W. (richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov); 
cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com (cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: R. 11-03-006: Request Pursuant to Rule 11.1(f) for Permission to File Joint 

Reply to Response of Alliance for Retail Energy Markets

Good morning. SDG&E and AReM may file a joint reply to AReM’s response to 
SDG&E’s motion of October 16th by November 16th. Parties may file responses to this 
reply by November 28th.

-Judge Wilson

Seaneen McCarthy Wilson

Administrative Law Judge

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue - Room 5022

San Francisco, California 94102

8 (415)703-1525

H sean.wilson@cpuc.ca.gov

This email may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Unless you are the 
addressee, you may not read, copy, or disclose this email or any information therein. 
Thank you.

From: Pak, Alvin [mailto:APak@semprautilities.com]
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 3:29 PM 
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cmb3@pge.com; whb@a-klaw.com; todd.edmister@bingham.com; bkc7@pge.com; joyw@mid.org; 
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; brbarkovich@earthlink.net; BHG2@pge.com;
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Jennifer.shigekawa@sce.com; mshames@ucan.org; Kioberdanz, Kari; Central Files; York, Jamie K; 
Keilani, Wendy; marcei@turn.org; dcarroli@downeybrand.com; abb@eslawfirm.com; 
esaenz@water.ca.gov; rvn@a-klaw.com; Lafrenz, Donald J.; Robles, Felix V.; Yee, Helen W.; Wong, 
John S.; Fitch, Julie A.; Pauli, Karen P.; Hieta, Karin M.; Ouyang, Ke Hao; Tan, Lee-Whei; 
bfinkelstein@turn.org; RegRelCpucCases@pge.com; ehw2@pge.com; jwwd@pge.com; filings@a- 
klaw.com; mrh2@pge.com; nes@a-klaw.com; Sxpg@pge.com; bobgex@dwt.com; 
cem@newsdata.com; sean.beatty@mirant.com; perdue@montaguederose.com; tomk@mid.org; 
dgrandy@caonsitegen.com; cpucrulings@navigantconsulting.com; Clark, Richard W.; Roscow,
Stephen C.; mwofford@water.ca.gov
Subject: R.11-03-006: Request Pursuant to Rule 11.1(f) for Permission to File Joint Reply to Response 
of Alliance for Retail Energy Markets

Judge Wilson,

Counsel for the Alliance for Retail Energy Markets and I have conferred with respect to the 
matters raised in the Response to Motion filed by the Alliance this past Halloween. We are in
agreement that the matters raised in the underlying and original Motion filed by SDG&E on 
October 16, 2012, should be clarified to the Alliance’s satisfaction and in the manner they 
proposed in their Response. Although the Alliance had asked in its Response that the 
Commission direct SDG&E to clarify its Motion with respect to the manner in which direct 
access customers would receive their allocable share of refunds and credits received by 
SDG&E from the Department of Water Resources and that SDG&E respond with this 
clarification within fifteen days of the Commission’s direction, we are in agreement on how the 
Commission should address the issues raised by the Alliance and are ready to file a Joint Reply 
to the Alliance’s Response, with your permission, wherein we would provide our agreement 
and settlement of this matter.

We believe the receipt of the Joint Reply would facilitate an early disposition of this 
proceeding and fully resolve the matters raised by the Alliance to its satisfaction, and 
respectfully request your permission to file the Joint Reply on these grounds.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me directly. Thank you for your 
consideration of this request.

Alvin S. Pak
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Counsel for San Diego Gas & Electric Company
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